## **DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF LANE COUNTY**

## **Central Committee Minutes**

4/15/2021 - Teleconference

The monthly meeting of the Democratic Party of Lane County Central Committee, held via teleconference, on Thursday evening, April 15, 2021 was called to order at fifty six minutes past six pm, Mr. Wig being in the Chair and noting a quorum and Ms. Swenson Harris present as Secretary.

The agenda was adopted as presented.

The February minutes were approved as presented.

The March minutes were approved as presented.

The Treasurer's report was received. The Party had \$3,451.60 in income and \$8,549.58 in expenses for the month, for a net loss of \$5,097.98.

The Campaign Services Committee reported that the Committee is assisting campaigns with VAN Access.

The Community Action Committee reported that the Eugene Asian Celebration will be held in May and that the Party will share a booth with the DPO AAPI Caucus. Ms. Bradvica reported that she is in contact with the Blue River Library to support their book drive. The Committee continues to submit applications for events that may be held later in the year.

Ms. Swenson Harris reported on the Party's May Organizing Fellowship.

The Fundraising Committee reported on the virtual Pancake Breakfast. Over 115 attendees joined the event to hear from local candidates. Ms. Keizer reported that the event raised about \$1,400. Mr. Kounovsky reported on plans for the Roosevelt Gala.

The Organization Committee reported on participation in the Lane County NAMI walk and suicide prevention efforts. Ms. Levsen reported that House Districts are activating neighborhood leaders for the May election.

House District 8 reported that Forrest Ingram has joined the District's leadership team. Ms. Ambrose reported on neighborhood leader recruitment.

Ms. Levsen reported that House District 9 participated in the Pancake Breakfast with Florence pastry boxes. Neighborhood leaders are starting to write postcards.

House District 11 reported on neighborhood leader recruitment. The District has a team participating in the NAMI walk.

House District 12 reported on Springfield School Board campaigns. The District is working to contact neighborhood leaders.

House District 13 reported that the District held a zoom event with Senator Manning. The District is organizing to participate in the NAMI walk. Outreach to Neighborhood leaders is ongoing.

The Subcommittee for PCPs reported the names of people requesting nomination for the position of Precinct Committee Person: Anthony Reed, nominated by Mr.

Josephson; Henry Hakanson, nominated by Mr. Cook; Todd Mann, nominated by Mr. Wig; Jason Nance, nominated by Ms. Levsen; and John Prince, nominated by Ms. Swenson Harris.

The Subcommittee for PCPs reported the names of previous nominees requesting to be appointed to the position of Precinct Committee Person: Jennah Adams Kalloch, Andrew Kalloch, Forest Ingram, Isiah Wagoner, Ashley Pelton, and Kelly Mason were appointed.

The Platform Committee reported that the Committee will meet on May 3.

The PR Committee reported on publicity for the Pancake Breakfast. A virtual tour of the new office is posted online. Campaigns are encouraged to send their events to the Committee to be posted on the calendar.

The Rules Committee reported that a survey on the Party's endorsement process will be sent out after the Central Committee Meeting.

The State Central Committee Delegation reported that Carleen Reilly has been reelected SCC Delegation Chair and that Isiah Wagoner has been elected SCC Delegation Vice Chair. Ms. Reilly reported on the DPO's Reorganization Meeting.

The 4th Congressional District Delegation reported that the Congressional District Committee will meet on July 18.

The Office Committee reported on the Party's virtual office tour.

As New Business the Committee considered candidate endorsements for the May election.

Anthony Reed requested the Party's endorsement for Springfield School Board, Position 3. Anthony Reed was endorsed unanimously.

Jacque Gerdes requested the Party's endorsement for Junction City School Board. Jacque Gerdes was endorsed unanimously.

Alaire Fajardo requested the Party's endorsement for Junction City School

Board. Alaire Fajardo was endorsed unanimously.

Brooke Reinhart requested the Party's endorsement for the Willamalane Park and Recreation District Board of Directors. Brooke Reinhart was endorsed unanimously.

Upon unanimous consent, the Chair adjourned the meeting at twenty seven minutes past eight o'clock.